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	Question 
	Answer 

	I wished to add to attachments to the tender document but could not find a route to do this other than via this section. 
	In order to ensure all Candidates are treated equally, and maintain the robustness and integrity of the process, we only accept information we have specified in the documents attached to the ITT. We lock the process to prevent organisations submitting information not requested. We also do not accept additional information provided as an attachment to a message unless we have specifically asked for it to be submitted in this manner

	
	

	In question 1.3.1 in the Volumes & Values Spreadsheet : is this asking if we have had a successful Ofsted review or are you referring to the review process we have i.e. SAR and QIP. If none of these , what is this question referring to?
	The question is aimed at testing Candidates quality in order to assure the agency of their ability to deliver. if you have had an Ofsted inspection then we are looking for information with regard to this - if you have not had one or are exempt from this kind of Inspection then we need assurance of things you do internally with regard to your performance management

	
	

	The specification guidance document, questionnaire section, the page keeps moving up and down and we are unable to type in our answers
	This document is locked to allow the filling in of answers only in the spaces provided. It also will not allow you to exceed the number of characters in each question box. The reason we guess why it moves is that you may be attempting to enter your answer to a question in the wrong place

They should only be entered in the spaces which start with Please enter your answer here

	
	

	We do not intend to subcontract delivery of the Standards or Frameworks but will be required to use an End Assessment Organisation for the end assessment. 

Is this classed as Subcontracting? 

Do we need to state we intend to subcontract on the volumes and values document?

If so, how do we fill in the Sub Contractor proforma?
	Any contract or part of a contract which is not delivered by the organisation which holds the funding agreement has to be considered as a sub-contract

	
	

	In the questionnaire for the box that has 'Higher & Degree Apprenticeships covered by the response,' would you like us to list all of the standards and frameworks we are intending to deliver?
	“Yes please” is the simplest way we can answer this question

	
	

	I'm hoping you may be able to help me, I'm confused with an element on Q4 (Embedding Quality Arrangements) of the questionnaire as part of the Specification and Guidance Document for Higher Apprenticeships and Degree expansion. 

The first bullet point asks us to supply grading from your last quality review/assessment and describe the quality arrangements you operate within. Provide evidence that these reviews have of identified any material issues regarding teaching and learning quality or other aspects of delivery. 

My query is with regard to the wording evidence, I'm unsure as to how you would like us to supply that evidence? Are you looking for documents to be uploaded along with questionnaire or more of a written statement within the body of the answer?
	In the Read Me First attached to this ITT we state the following:

2.4 Unless specifically requested in the question, diagrams, tables etc. are not allowed in spaces provided for answers

We hope and trust this answers your question

	
	

	Please could you confirm if Adult Skills Education providers will be able to deliver Higher and Degree Apprenticeships and receive funding for it from their ASE funding in 2016 to 2017?
	In the Read Me First attached to this ITT we state the following

1.4 This ITT is not open to organisations already on the SFA’s Register of Training Organisations as at April 2016 who have an SFA Adult Skills Budget (ASB) funding agreement allocation to deliver apprenticeships. Such organisations who wish to request additional funding to deliver the education and training covered by this ITT must do so through the formal growth windows set out in the SFA Performance Management Rules.

	
	

	Hi, if we do not intend to sub-contract any of the provision which fields have to be populated on the Sub-Contractor Pro-Forma? What has to be entered in the candidate table under the column "Details of activity"? 
	In the Read Me First attached to this ITT we state that if it is not the intention of a Candidate to sub-contract then they have to send in a NIL Return

	
	

	My organisation delivers level 2 and level 3 Apprenticeships. Are we excluded from applying for the Higher Apprenticeships and Degree Expansion 2016?  
	The Read Me First document attached to this ITT together with the Specification, Guidance and Questionnaire document together articulate the types of organisations which are eligible to submit a tender



